



Minutes from the Health and Well-Being Board – Financial Planning Group Wednesday 21 October 2015 North London Business Park, Boardroom 11am – 1pm

Present:

- (AD) Anisa Darr, Deputy Finance Director, LBB
- (CM) Chris Munday, Commissioning Director Children and Young People, LBB
- (DW) Dawn Wakeling, Commissioning Director Adults and Health, LBB
- (HMG) Hugh McGarel-Groves, Chief Finance Officer, Barnet CCG
- (KH) Kirstie Haines, Adults Wellbeing Strategic Lead, LBB
- (MB) Melanie Brooks, Programme Director Health and Social Care Integration, Barnet CCG/LBB
- (MOD) Maria O'Dwyer, Director for Integrated Commissioning, Barnet CCG (Chair)
- (ZG) Zoë Garbett, Commissioning Lead Health and Wellbeing, LBB (minutes)

Apologies:

(AH) Andrew Howe, Director of Public Health, Barnet and Harrow Public Health Team

	ITEM	ACTION
1.	Welcome / Apologies	
	As Chair MOD welcomed the attendees to the meeting.	
	Apologies were received from Andrew Howe.	
2.	Minutes of the last meeting	
	The Group noted that the new ToR are still under development and therefore not agreed. LBB governance and working with BCCG governance to finalise the ToR.	
	To be circulated with track changes -	
	 ToR (ZG) BCF (MB) 	ZG
	 S75 Deed of Variation MOU 	MB
	To ensure that changes from LBB and BCCG have been incorporated.	
	 Corrections were made to the minutes: Transfer of Public Health Commissioning Responsibilities for 0- 19 Healthy Child Programme – decision agreed and minutes to be updated to reflect the recommendation in the paper CAMHS transformation plan – to include the date this went to SCB (13 October) 	
	The minutes will be taken to a future HWBB.	

3.	Action log	
	The action log was reviewed and updated.	
4.	Section 75s Q2: 4.1 Status report (appendix 1&2)	
	The Group reviewed an overview document of all the section 75s (appendix 1). This document was considered to be helpful but needs more detail and clearly show which agreements are already schedules to the adults and children's overarching S75 agreements.	
	The Group also reviewed the quarter 2 S75 performance report. This was considered a useful document but needs to include more performance and outcome information.	
	 The Group decided the following approaches – Adults – one overarching S75 with schedules Children – single agreement, with ability to expand and contract Legal have agreed to the approach with a new overarching agreement in August 2016 DW and CM have delegated authority to sign off the updated agreements for the council CCG authority still to be determined and needs to be aligned with work on CCG schedules of delegation 	
	The Group requested a critical path clearly showing when each agreement ends and the action required to bring each agreement in line with the overarching agreement as schedules. KH and ZG to work with JCU (Rodney D'Costa, Muyi Adekoya, Sue Tomlin, Caroline Glover, Ian Hutchison, Paula Arnell), governance (Andrew Charlwood, Andy Nuckcheddee) and legal to take forward.	KH/ZG
	The section 75 agreement between LBB and Barnet Enfield and Haringey Mental Health Trust is to be included in the work going forward.	
	4.2 Q2 Finance report (appendix 3)	
	The Group noted that underspends are shown as positives (in line with CCG conventions) and that it was a draft document.	
	By the next meeting quarter 2 figures will be cleared internally with respective organisations and discussed at finance group. A working group has looked at what information is required.	
	HMG (BCCG Finance) and AD (LBB Finance) to bring Q2 figures for discussion to the next meeting	HMG/A D HMG/A D

 BCF:	
5.1 Performance report – NEL	
The Group noted that the Adult Social Care Delivery Unit quarter 2 performance data was not received yet.	
The Group heard that hospital admissions had increased and had not achieved the BCF target reduction but that August was similar to last year.	
DW stated that the report was interesting as the areas of high admissions are not those targeted through our BCF (which targets over 65s with LTCs): 50 - 59 chest pain / heart failure non MI, then 0 – 4s and only then falls in 85+.	
The Group noted that the BCF metric covers all ages whilst our plans focus on people over 65. The Group also noted that our plans cover the boroughs population not the GP register, unlike the metric.	
MOD stated that the condicions nothing, needed to be reviewed and this work	
MOD stated that that the cardiology pathway needed to be reviewed and this work was underway (plans going to FPQ 22 October).	
was underway (plans going to FPQ 22 October).	-
was underway (plans going to FPQ 22 October). Admissions for 0 – 4 year olds are being looked at by Children's service leads.	MOD/ H
 was underway (plans going to FPQ 22 October). Admissions for 0 – 4 year olds are being looked at by Children's service leads. The Group agreed that best practice needs to be implemented in regards to falls including NICE guidance and examples from other boroughs. Achieving the reduction in NEL targets has also been a challenge for neighbouring 	MOD/ H
 was underway (plans going to FPQ 22 October). Admissions for 0 – 4 year olds are being looked at by Children's service leads. The Group agreed that best practice needs to be implemented in regards to falls including NICE guidance and examples from other boroughs. Achieving the reduction in NEL targets has also been a challenge for neighbouring boroughs. However Barnet is performing well in terms, see the graph below: 	-
 was underway (plans going to FPQ 22 October). Admissions for 0 – 4 year olds are being looked at by Children's service leads. The Group agreed that best practice needs to be implemented in regards to falls including NICE guidance and examples from other boroughs. Achieving the reduction in NEL targets has also been a challenge for neighbouring boroughs. However Barnet is performing well in terms, see the graph below: 	-
 was underway (plans going to FPQ 22 October). Admissions for 0 – 4 year olds are being looked at by Children's service leads. The Group agreed that best practice needs to be implemented in regards to falls including NICE guidance and examples from other boroughs. Achieving the reduction in NEL targets has also been a challenge for neighbouring boroughs. However Barnet is performing well in terms, see the graph below: 	-
was underway (plans going to FPQ 22 October). Admissions for 0 – 4 year olds are being looked at by Children's service leads. The Group agreed that best practice needs to be implemented in regards to falls including NICE guidance and examples from other boroughs. Achieving the reduction in NEL targets has also been a challenge for neighbouring boroughs. However Barnet is performing well in terms, see the graph below: Monthly Hospital Data Non- Election Admissions G &A March 2015 to July 2015 NCL	-
 was underway (plans going to FPQ 22 October). Admissions for 0 – 4 year olds are being looked at by Children's service leads. The Group agreed that best practice needs to be implemented in regards to falls including NICE guidance and examples from other boroughs. Achieving the reduction in NEL targets has also been a challenge for neighbouring boroughs. However Barnet is performing well in terms, see the graph below: 	-
 was underway (plans going to FPQ 22 October). Admissions for 0 – 4 year olds are being looked at by Children's service leads. The Group agreed that best practice needs to be implemented in regards to falls including NICE guidance and examples from other boroughs. Achieving the reduction in NEL targets has also been a challenge for neighbouring boroughs. However Barnet is performing well in terms, see the graph below: 	-
 was underway (plans going to FPQ 22 October). Admissions for 0 – 4 year olds are being looked at by Children's service leads. The Group agreed that best practice needs to be implemented in regards to falls including NICE guidance and examples from other boroughs. Achieving the reduction in NEL targets has also been a challenge for neighbouring boroughs. However Barnet is performing well in terms, see the graph below: 	-
was underway (plans going to FPQ 22 October). Admissions for 0 – 4 year olds are being looked at by Children's service leads. The Group agreed that best practice needs to be implemented in regards to falls including NICE guidance and examples from other boroughs. Achieving the reduction in NEL targets has also been a challenge for neighbouring boroughs. However Barnet is performing well in terms, see the graph below: Monthly Hospital Data Non- Election Admissions G &A March 2015 to July 2015 NCL Barnet CCG Camden CCG Enfield CCG	-
was underway (plans going to FPQ 22 October). Admissions for 0 – 4 year olds are being looked at by Children's service leads. The Group agreed that best practice needs to be implemented in regards to falls including NICE guidance and examples from other boroughs. Achieving the reduction in NEL targets has also been a challenge for neighbouring boroughs. However Barnet is performing well in terms, see the graph below: Monthly Hospital Data Non- Election Admissions G &A March 2015 to July 2015 NCL Barnet CCG Canden CCG Ison Haringey CCG	-

	e repo	-								
	he Group agreed that implications of performance on the financial position needs be clear to the HWBB and partners. MOD to feedback from FPQ.									
level (the lat what is BCF	ter is CCC	more o 6 to inc	detaile clude	ed). Also non-BC	o ne F bu	ed to l Idgets	be cle as w	ear ell	vel and LBB at a provider what is a LBB budget and to give a broader picture. The the same for LBB and	HMG D
The Group r living wage a The Group	and ca	are lav	v on ti	me take	en to	trave	l from	h hơ		HMG D/ME
5.3 BCF allo	ocatio	n 16/*	17							
report, giving population, of across the h	Following previous discussions at the Finance Group, AD presented a further report, giving an overview of the current position for adult social care noting population, demand and system pressures. AD acknowledged cost pressures across the health and social care system. The paper showed the cost pressures to social care from growth in health referrals:									
							% increa	ase		
Referrals	2009/10	2010/11	2011/12	2012/13 2	013/14	2014/15	since 2009/1			
Primary Health	1,635	1,460	1,800	1,585	1,660	1,702	2	4%		
Secondary Health	2,565	2,650	2,780	2,985	3,425	3,814	4	49%		
Other	5,575	5,535	5,170	4,090	4,055	4,548	-1	18%		
Total	9,775	9,645	9,750	8,660	9,140	10,064	L	3%		
The paper s	et out	the fir	nancia	l challe	nges	s for a	dult s	oci	ial care.	
	ssure	s to so	cial c	are, she	e not	ed that	at the	re r	F. Whilst MOD noted the needs to be a broader	
	bed th		•				•		a financial framework by I to be discussed and	
	NHS E	nglar						eea		
December (worked through AD stated the will be going	NHS E ugh. nat the g to LE	repor BB's Po	t set o plicy a	ind Res	ourc	es co	16/17, mmitt	, or	n the 16 December a report to give an overview of the udget pressure in Adults will	

	issues together.	
	HMG described that the CCG are in transition to a point where they may be able to put in new money to the BCF at a future date, however it was too soon in their planning cycle to confirm.	
	It was agreed that a resolution needed to be found and the council would struggle to continue to fund its contribution to integrated care without more funding from the BCF.	MOD
	MOD agreed to set up a specific discussion including finance leads from LBB/CCG, GS, DW and KK.	
	The discussions are to include childrens services as well as adults.	
	DW left the meeting.	
6.	Review of joint priorities	
	The Group reviewed the joint priorities which were agreed in March 2015. The group noted that there are a number of areas which should be reflected in this document such as childrens safeguarding. The document also needs to include timelines.	
	ZG to update and review with Debbie Frost and Councillor Hart.	ZG
7.	Joint Health and Wellbeing Strategy delivery plan	
	The JHWB Strategy is out to public consultation until 25 October. The final strategy will be presented to the HWBB on 12 November 2015.	
	The Group reviewed the JHWB Strategy delivery plan (first draft) and made amendments.	
	ZG to develop delivery plan with all JHWB Strategy actions and other critical activity.	ZG
8.	HWBB work programme	
	The Group are to send comments to ZG.	
9.	Finance Group Work Programme	
	ZG to update in light of discussions at this meeting and the joint priorities.	
10.	АОВ	
	None	

```
Next meeting – Tuesday 15<sup>th</sup> December 1pm – 3pm (F13, Building 2, NLBP)
```

6